The Edge Virtual School THE

707 Micanopy Street e d e
Wetumpka, Alabama 36092

334-514-3931
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD October 12, 2022

SUBJECT: Parental Consent for Edge Virtual School Students to Take the Armed
Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB).

1. Edge Virtual School continues to offer students the opportunity to take the ASVAB (not a
requirement).

2. Information about the ASVAB:

a. The Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB) is a career exploration
test. It measures developed abilities and helps predict future academic and occupational success.

b. Social Security numbers are NOT used for this test.

c. ONLY sophomores, juniors and seniors will be allowed to take the ASVAB at
Edge on this specific date and time.

d. Taking the ASVAB does NOT result in any military obligation. The majority of the
students testing (83%) do NOT join the armed services

e. Taking the ASVAB CAN help students understand and perform better on standardized
tests to include the ACT and Pre-ACT.

f. The ASVAB is 100% FREE.

g. The student’s information is NOT shared with outside sources.

3. The scheduled test date: Tuesday November 15, 2022 from 8:30am-11:30am. Testers
must be present no later than 7:45 at Edge Virtual School.

4. No student can take the ASVAB at Edge Virtual School without this completed form. This
form must be submitted or emailed by November 10, 2022 to kristi.cook@elmoreco.com

5. REQUIRED SIGNATURE BELOW.
| HAVE CAREFULLY READ THIS DOCUMENT AND FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS

CONTENTS. | AM AWARE THIS FORM AUTHORIZES MY CHILD TO TAKE THE
ASVAB AT EDGE VIRTUAL SCHOOL.

Student’s Name (Print): Grade Level:

Parent’s Name (Print): Date:

Parent’s Signature:




